ROLAND STEELE L.Ac., Dipl. O.M 3438 S CENTINELA AVE #3 • LOS ANGELES, CA 90066 PHONE (310) 879 0695 • E-mail: roland@steeleacupuncture.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am a licensed Licensed herbalist and acupuncturist in the state of California and NCCAOM. I have been in practice since May of 2010 and have worked as an acupuncturist and herbalist for over 14 years.

After healing myself of autoimmune inflammatory arthritis in 2012, I have treated many other patients for the same or similar autoimmune issues

I have also successfully treated many other issues including digestion problems, chronic and acute pain issues, men's and women's health, stress, anxiety, and many other health concerns

EDUCATION AND OTHER TRAINING

Spring 2006 – Winter 2009 Emperor's College of Traditional Oriental Medicine.

Graduated Summa Cum Laude.

Treated over 500 patients in the clinic there as well as numerous students in UCLA medical clinic.

Served on Student Council from 20077 to 2008

Fall 2004 – *Spring* 2006 **Santa Monica College**. General studies program to complete my undergraduate studies.

Spring 2003Institute for Psycho-Structural Balancing – Graduated the 200-hourMassage Technician program

1987-1989	George Mason University
Fairfax, VA	English/Psychology Major

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

4/2022 to present West Coast Sports and Fitness Center Carson, Ca

- Treat patients using acupuncture, herbs, moxibustion, cupping and gua sha, stretching and Tui-na
- Undertake follow-up appointments to assess patient progress and make changes to herbal medicine and acupuncture treatments.
- Counsel patients on beneficial lifestyle changes to complement acupuncture treatments.
- Marketed and promoted business by leveraging social media, building website and advertising in local sources.
- Conducted patient consultations to diagnose illnesses and conditions and select appropriate remedies.

Acupuncturist and Herbalist

- Treated patients in my home or theirs using acupuncture, cupping, moxibustion, e-stim, massage and Tui-Na
- Prescribe herbal treatments and diet recommendations when necessary
- Worked in several community-style acupuncture clinics treating patients in a group setting.

12/2013 – 8/2021 Dragon Herbs by Ron Teeguarden

Senior Herbalist

- Performed herbal consults for customers and put them on appropriate herbal program
- I also handle incoming emails for herbal questions, as well as online chat
- I moved between taking calls at the call center and taking in-person consults at two retail locations.

1/2012 – 12/2013 Ocean/Bay Chiropractic

Acupuncturist and Herbalist

- Treated patients with acupuncture and e-stim for a variety of issues including pain management, digestion issues, autoimmune issues, women's health and more.
- Prescribed herbal treatments and dietary recommendations when necessary
- Treated up to 20 patients a day.

5/2010 - 6/2012 Freelance Health Writer

Health Writer

- Wrote health-related content with a focus on Chinese medicine for several online websites including Livestrong.com and others.
- Helped in writing test books for NCCAOM licensure study.

Los Angeles, Ca

Los Angeles, Ca

ons when necessary

Los Angeles California

Long Beach & Seal Beach, Ca